

North Hills West Neighborhood Council
General Board Meeting
November 16, 2017
Agenda #'s 13 & 14 verbatim discussion included

Agenda item # 13
Regarding sending a letter to Councilmember Englander
Regarding his support of the Congregate Living Facility on Chase Street
In a letter he had presented to the Zone Commission Hearing

Stakeholder Public Comments and then Board Member Comments:

Ms. Goldbaum 1:07:23

I would like to say that I am very much in favor of you sending a letter
And it's a very kind letter, I would use some stronger words
I am truly very disappointed in him (Mr. Englander)
Because he never ever in the whole year and a half
That this process was going on
Ever communicated with this Neighborhood Council
He received tons and tons of communication from Stakeholders
And never once addressed the residents, or this Neighborhood Council
I do not think he should get a pass, I think he really needs to know
That it's no way to treat a Community

Mr Englander sent a representative to the Nov 17 Hearing meeting with a letter
With glowing praise of their (Congregate Living Health Facility) work
WE were never questioning the work that they did
What we were All questioning was the size of the facility
And the 300 % increase in patients in a residential Community
He never once ever addressed that issue
He only talked about the services that they provide
But never addressed our concerns

Mr. Beeber 1:05:08

So this issue had come before the Board a number of times
The Board had taken a position asking to limit the number of beds

to their by right number of six beds. They were originally requesting 18, and then they reluctantly reduced that to 15. We had been in communication with Councilmember Englander's office and his Planning Deputy on a number of occasions.

In discussing the issue we were told that the Councilmember was taking everything under consideration and that he had not come up with any sort of decision. And then on the date of the hearing itself, what occurred was he sent a representative to support the applicants request for 15 beds.

This was an issue that obviously the the neighborhood and the Neighborhood Council cared about and we spent many many hours on. I think sending a letter, letting him know that this is not a question of wether we agree or disagree with his decision.

But in terms of his engagement with the Neighborhood Council I think is the issue here. We have Elected Officials, and We have a role in advising the Elected Officials as to what the Community is interested in, what the Community wants, and what the Board's considered decision is on some of these matters. If the Elected Official acts in a way in which we feel either slights us or feels that we didn't get the appropriate amount of consideration or response, I think we should let him know that, and I think we should let him know that respectfully. That is what this letter does. So I would ask that the Board approve the sending of the letter on behalf of the Board, not on behalf of any individual, but on behalf of the Board. And let him know we are disappointed in the way that this was handled, that we would like a response from him, and we would hope that things would be handled differently in the future.

Mr Fordyce 1:00:52

Councilmember Englander has been in office for quite a number of years. And it has been my observation that whatever is asked usually gets the same answer: I haven't decided yet. There's nothing different now than there has ever been in the past. Maybe rarely he may have let the cat out of the bag. But generally he doesn't

This is suicidal, I mean, we're going to chastise our Councilmember ?
And we're going to chastise him, and bully him ?
And burn our bridges, and to what avail ?
It is my understanding he actually visited one of those sites
And was extremely impressed and wished that his own sister had had such a facility

Mr. Gibson :59:59

Right, but it's the process that is the concern here

Mr. Fordyce :59:55

But he is Not subject to our whims
He is subject to an entire CD 12 District
Not just doing what North Hills West bullies him into
I mean. why does he have to succumb to whatever we say goes
I mean, he didn't, he has no obligation to respond
For whatever reason
Maybe he wasn't decided
Maybe he was giving it serious thought
Maybe after considering all the information
But, he is an Elected Official, he's entitled to his opinion
He's entitled to his vote and he did so

Mr. Gibson :59:16

Ok, fair enough, and I would like to know if he takes the Neighborhood Council seriously
We will find that out by the response to the letter, if so approved.

Mr. Cockrell :59:07

In response to Garry's comment there
The very first meeting that they had at the Van Nuys Courthouse
When we all went down there
We were submitting our complaints about this project
Within the 5,000, 1,000 feet, whatever it is to the neighborhood
Garry voted against the Council
He voted in Favor of this project
So I don't think his comment should represent the Board here

At any time on this project.

Call for Vote

Motion passed 9 to 1, (Fordyce opposed)

Agenda item # 14

Discussion regarding Board member conduct and responsibilities during Board meetings and outside of Board meetings, in response to an email dated 10/18/17 from Stakeholder Debra Francisco.

Mr. Gibson :58:05

Next item on our agenda is item # 14

This is a discussion only, there will be no motion or voting

Discussion regarding Board member conduct and responsibilities

During Board meetings and outside of Board meetings

In response to an email dated October 18, 2017

From Stakeholder Debra Francisco

We have Ms. Francisco here with us tonight

She is a previous Board member I believe Secretary at one time

So you're familiar with the process we have here

The email that you sent out addresses a couple of specific things

But then it also kind of addresses a big overarching issue

And that's where, where do we begin and end as Board members when we are in public

And how do we address Stakeholders concerns

What is relevant between those two ?

In your email, your first concern with the Board

Was that there was not a Board member, Committee member or Executive person at the meeting, the Hearing.

Yes, if you would expand upon that please

So your concern was that someone was not there

And so that go ahead and please explain your thinking

Ms. Francisco :56:22

Well of course it's a very touchy issue here in our area
It's going in in North Hills, it's going into a single family area
I would have hoped that someone was designated from the Board
To show up in person to at least address Mr. Peshawa
So that they would at least think that well we've got a representative from the
Board
Maybe that would have, he would have taken that into consideration
That's kind of my opinion
I was disappointed that no one was selected to do that
I know everyone's busy, I get that, I understand, me too
But you know I did show up
I would have liked to have seen someone there
I know you did the letter, and for that I thank you
But I really wish someone was there so that if there was you know
They could offer any assistance to us and it might have been helpful
That's kind of my issue
Something that was this contentious should have had a Board member
represented
Not that I find any of you in error
I just think someone should have attended to at least help the Community
By being there in person

Mr. Gibson :55:07

You were there and several other Stakeholders were there as well
These great because it takes everyone

Mr. Beeber :54:58

Where any of the Stakeholders that were at that Hearing, here tonight ?

Ms. Francisco :54:56

Fran Potaski no, Beverly Woodward no, Robin Tyler no, ? Beger no
I'm it, no one else is here
So I felt it's important that at least I made my comments
And I just think it's really important if you have any other
Issues that are Community contentious as this
I really would suggest that somebody please designate
Someone to attend those hearings
And represent the Board, and speak on behalf of the Board
I think it really goes a long way for the Hearing Officers

When they see that you've taken the time
To at least be there and address them
So that was kind of my concern

Mr. Gibson :53:53

So the Officer may not have understood that we had had multiple Committee meetings and multiple Board meetings on that

Ms. Francisco :53:45

Exactly, that could definitely be the case as well
And you know he may have everything in the file
But he may not read that
And if you are there saying you know we've had 4 meetings on this
We've voted to Not support it at every single one
Maybe that would have had some impact
But as I said, we've lost that one
And I'm sure we probably lost with the CUP Hearing this morning
I wrote to JoJo Peshawa to find out to find out
What that is so I'm waiting to find out
I'm sure that it was to approve
So it's an issue

Mr. Gibson :52:05

And that opens up a little bit larger issue about
When these meetings are held
And how so many of us have jobs during the day
And how do we make those and represent as you would like us to represent

So it seems it may be in order to prepare some communication about that issue
as well I think to Councilmember Englander about when these meetings are held
Can they be held at a more amenable time

Ms. Francisco 52:32

We've asked that question many times
And part of the reason is, well they're held during normal hours
They're held at this, they're held at 8:30 (am)
They're held in downtown LA
It's really inconvenient for a lot of us
Cause you know, everybody works

And you have to make a living
You have to eat
So, when they make these meetings such as the time that they are
It does make it difficult for people to come and represent the Board

Mr. Beeber :51:58

Yes, I would just like to just generally comment on the issue
of when these hearings are held
I think, and this is my personal opinion
That while the City often times makes a big deal of wanting Stakeholder input
They really don't
I think their actions show that by how they set these things up
To make it difficult for the Community to engage
I think they do that in many cases with the Neighborhood Council
And they certainly do it with regards to City Council meetings
To hearings
That doesn't mean that the Commission has to hold their meetings
at night all the time or whatever.
But this was a Hearing, my understanding,
a Hearing of one person who worked for the Department
That person could have held a Hearing at 6:30 at night, 7:00 at night
It's inconvenient for him, maybe, but he gets paid a lot of money from the City
City employees get paid a lot of money and they get very good pensions, they get
health care, and they get all sorts of things
And those of us who are worrying about paying our bills every month
Have to get out there and work and hustle
I think that it's indicative not just what the City and the Elected Officials say they
want,
but what they actually do
What they actually do, is thrown up roadblocks, I think, in many many instances
in terms of the Community being able to give meaningful input and have the time
to do so.
When something the City Council wants they push it thru quickly as possible
So the Community, Neighborhood Councils in particular cannot engage,
don't have the time to engage on these things
This is just another example of the of the kinds of things that they do
To make it difficult
The applicant they're going to be there because it's their job
Their representative is going to be there, he's getting paid to be there
For us, we're Elected Officials, but we are not paid for this
And we all have other jobs and other commitments in our lives
We can't always be available, especially during the daytime

So I think it behooves Us as a Neighborhood Council
But also the Community and the Community members that are here
To take note of these sorts of things
And to the extent that we engage with City Elected Officials
And the people that make these decisions is important
And when people run for office we should hold their feet to the fire
When, again not on their individual decisions
But on how the City runs
And how, how difficult it is for the Community to have input
Especially when they claim they want more people voting
They want people voting for Neighborhood Councils
They want people running for Neighborhood Councils
They make a big deal out of all that
But when it comes time for meaningful input on something of this nature
They make it difficult for the Community to come down and give their input
That's my thoughts on that part of what we're discussing here

Ms. Francisco :48:39

That is true, that's the way it's been, when I was on the Board
and it's still true today, it never changes

Mr. Gibson :48:31

Very good, just as a reminder, this discussion is in order to make sure we
address your concerns as Stakeholder. That we are a Board that does so in an
effort to be always more functioning and functional, and that's what this
discussion is about.

There's a second half though to your email
While we did not have a Board member that was appointed to be there
We did have Board member there, Mr. Fordyce

Ms. Francisco :48:02

Yes

Mr. Gibson :48:01

And he spoke and made some comments that seemed to be concerning to you
Would you elaborate on that

Ms Francisco :47:56

What concerned me of course he did do it properly
Where he said I am speaking as an individual
Though he is a member of the NHW NC
And he was on the Veterans group
I suppose as well, I can't remember the group he said

Um, he did continue and provided as an individual his support
For their 15 CUV, which is fine

What is not fine, is that as an individual,
He proceeded to conduct himself,
in bashing the North Hills West Neighborhood Council
In stating that you as a Council did not provide certain documentation
and certain information and make it available to everyone including him
On something that I don't know what this is, an Olmstead Act ?

And then he proceeded to go on and continue to bash the Council
And then his comment was that you all held secret meetings
and that any vote that you had taken has been tainted

And, we spoke up and we got JoJo's attention
We told JoJo this has to stop
Um, while a Board Member can speak as an individual
Which is fine
There should be a sense or whatever you wish to call it
There should be no bashing the North Hills West Neighborhood Council
stating that your vote is tainted

Indirectly, that comment could be taken by the Hearing Officer
And say well geeze did they vote ?
Was it tainted ?
Did you all have serial secret meetings ?

When you put that out there
You put that into his head
That, that could be what you all have done

So, by doing that, I think that that could be, could have been detrimental
I don't think any Board Member if you're up speaking as an individual
Which we all have done
Which I had done when I was on the Council
You, you do not bash your Council

You do not say that your Council has had secret meetings and your vote is tainted

**That can be extremely problematic when you're up and you're presenting
You know, your statement**

Whatever your statement is, whatever your individual

Whether you support it, I don't care

That's perfectly fine, that is your total right

But when you come up and you start to say something like that

You sound like you're speaking on behalf of the Council

And anyways, Mr Peshaway stopped it after we said this has got to stop

He finally put an end to that

And then he finished up his statement

Um, you know I don't care whether it was Mr. Fordyce

Or any of you who had done that

I would be just as upset with any of you who would do something like that

That just isn't the proper thing to do

It was an inappropriate place to do it

And it could have caused a lot more problems

Um, you know whether he heard that or not

Whether he took that into his thinking I can't tell you

But I that, that was inappropriate and should not have been done

Mr. Gohel :44:33

You are very right, thank you

Mr. Gibson :44:31

Then the vote then went against what the Board had recommended

After that, or his recommendation, not his vote, but his recommendation

Ms. Franciso :44:23

Exactly,

And Mr Peshawa's recommendation was to support the CUV for 15

Of course it went to the area Commission today for that vote

In downtown LA at 8:30

However, again as Mr. Beeber said

We have no idea when it would be on the schedule

So you have to sit there all day
Waiting til this comes up on the schedule
And that's an issue
So that's kind of where I am
And I mean that's just, it was inappropriate
And it should not have been done

Mr. Gibson :43:50

Thank you for coming this evening and speaking out

Ms. Goldbaum :43:41

I agree with Deb, and Jay
But I did speak to them
And I asked why wasn't it here in the Van Nuys office
And he said it wasn't in the Van Nuys office because these hearings
are held every other Thursday, and because it was Thanksgiving next week
They did both hearings downtown
That was the comment I got from JoJo

Glenn Bailey :43:02

Glenn Bailey, speaking as an individual
So I assume the hearing today was the full City Planning Commission ?
Because the Area Planning Commission do meet at 4:40 at Braude Center
I wasn't at the Hearing, but I do want to just share my
Just want give a few thoughts, ok, that might be helpful down the road
And I haven't heard both sides of the story, I've only heard one side
But I've know Debra for awhile, and I know she's a straight shooter

I have been in a similar position, not, at a planning commission level
But at a level that where there are maybe deficiencies
in the way a Neighborhood Council operates
And I would agree that presenting that to, in a forum dealing with a planning
issue
Is not the proper forum, or not the best forum to do that

But there are places to do it
One is the Board of Neighborhood Commissioners
They oversee the policies,
the enforcement policies in the Department of Neighborhood Empowerment
And so it seems to me, and it certainly has been done by many folks over the

years

Is that, if there's a deficiency about the method in which a Neighborhood Council is functioning, either a specific instance or an ongoing situation, that would be an appropriate venue, insofar as a public commission. And obviously the sooner that's done rather than letting it linger and fester, the better.

The second thing is, I heard some assertions of, well I'm not really sure what to call it

And I don't want to put words in anyone's mouth

But it really sounds to me like these sort of things should be brought to the attention of the City Attorney. And that's not a public setting. But it just seems to me, I would say this to all Board members on any issue. That if there's things of this concern, that that should be brought to the City Attorney because they then, would then make an investigation in terms of what happened or didn't happen, and advise the Board so that you know going forward.

Obviously, all of us in the Neighborhood Council system would like to learn from other people's experience's, both good and bad.

And we're working on trying to make that happen

We used to have a, you may recall we had several North Valley Roundtables With our Deputy City Attorney where representatives from the Neighborhood Councils

could get together and deal with questions and concerns about a whole variety of issues: committees, quorum, quorum of quorum, all these sorts of things They've heard from our Deputy City Attorney, Elise Rudin, who serves our councils here in the Valley, all the way up to Mike Feuer when he came to the Valley Alliance of Neighborhood Councils, that we wanted to have that opportunity.

So I'm just throwing out there's two venues that I would suggest that would be appropriate to raise these sorts of questions rather than the middle of a Planning Hearing if that's in fact what happened since I wasn't there, so for whatever that's worth.

Mr. Allen :39:03

I'm listening to all this and it's disturbing, no question about it

If it was I, I know that I would take a much more tactful approach

But I have to be honest with you

When I heard about this, I looked up the Brown Act

And, I gave thought to this

And, I will say I'm speaking as an individual, but with NC knowledge

The Brown Act is very clear that a individual wether it be a Board member or

otherwise

Can meet anywhere, say what they want

We're not limited, our free speech is not limited because we're Board members

Our decorum may be limited in terms of Code of Conduct

But the freedom to say what they want to say, is guaranteed under all circumstances

Now this as I understand it

And I do not have any more knowledge than Glenn has

But I can tell you what I see and what I've heard

Is, legitimate comments of information that was not presented

Was not available

The information that was not available to be discussed is pertinent to the decision making

The fact that you don't know about it does have some cause for consideration

Because if, if you are inadvertently ignoring a requirement

Then that in it's own right is is a problem

It's a problem for anyone

If I was to make a decision on something that just because I want it that way

And what I've seen and what I feel is that way

But I don't recognize that there's a law that says you can't do that

Then I should at least consider it

So I think that should be taken into consideration with regards to what has transpired here

And I don't mean to say that it's appropriate

But, what was done

But I can tell you what I see, and I don't know that I'm right

But what I see is a request to demand loyalty

But there is no such thing as loyalty

We all as NC members have a right to say and think as individuals

And the way it comes together as a group is we vote

And the majority vote wins

And that doesn't mean we agree

Some of us will disagree many times and not have our way

So I just want to throw that out so that we understand that there is a possibility

That this is more of a question of loyalty than a question of duty

And that's about as far as I'd like to take it

Mr. Beeber :35:36

I would like address a couple things that were brought up in the Public Comment arena

As well as the specifics of this

First of all, with regard to the comments that were made at this Hearing

(by Mr. Fordyce)

These comments are very very serious charges

These are charges that the Neighborhood Council violated the Brown Act

That the Neighborhood Council had, I don't know who, supposedly had secret meetings

That certain information was willingly withheld from a Member of the Board who requested it

As the person who chairs the Committee that heard this issue

And as the person who handled that item when it came before the full Board

I take those allegations very seriously

Because that reflects upon myself and my conduct

Nobody's perfect, and we certainly can all make mistakes in things

But in my estimation I certainly know in my case

That there were no secret meetings that I held

So I can't speak for anybody else who might have had a secret meeting

But I can tell you that I held no secret meetings

I don't know of any secret meetings that were held

I do know that certain Board Members, or at least one Board Member

Went and met with the applicant outside of our Committee meetings

And outside of our Board meetings,

Which they are I guess they are entitled to do

I don't know what the requirements are, whether that's any sort of violation or not

We were invited to do so and we declined to do so

Because we did not want to have secret meetings

And we do not want to be accused of meeting backdoor with applicants

Everything we that we met about and discussed was done in an open forum

Either in a Committee meeting or at a full Board meeting

With regards to things that were not considered

Actually the specific Olmstead issue was actually brought up by a Board member

That does go to whether there is discrimination regarding people with disabilities

And we had very full discussions at this Board meeting

And also at our Committee meeting

I asked the applicant very directly what would constitute discrimination

So those sorts of issues were discussed

I don't know specifically what supposedly was withheld

But I do know that there was a Board Member (Mr. Fordyce)

Who sent information around to the Neighborhood Council members

And apparently according to the City Atty or the Department, I'm not sure who

Felt that that Board Member violated the Brown Act

In doing so, he attempted to have a serial meeting with the Neighborhood Council members to garner support for this project
And that Board member, I don't know what the exact outcome was
But that Board member (Mr. Fordyce) had to recuse himself at one of the times that Board member was here, when that issue came before the Board at one of those times.

And that Board member (Mr. Fordyce) is the same Board member who is accusing the Board of doing things that are in violation of the Brown Act and accusing members of the Board of doing those sorts of things
I think that Board member should be given an opportunity to explain their thinking on these sorts of things

But I can also say that we, because we didn't want to take just one persons word for what occurred at this Hearing
We did communicate with the Hearing Officer and asked them to confirm this information
And for the most part they confirmed this information, that these things were stated and were said

Any Board member certainly has the right to speak on their opinion of something
They have the right to take a position on something publicly that is against what the full Board took a position on.

There is no requirement here for loyalty to the Board and to the Board's position
In my particular instance here, my feeling of a concern for this set of things that are alleged to have occurred are questions of truth.
They are questions of, can somebody go ahead and make a public comment about things that are not truthful
I don't believe that these statements are truthful
I don't believe also that the Hearing was the right place to do that, even if they personally thought that they were truthful.

But taking a public stance and saying something that this thing happened
This happened, and this happened, and another thing happened
Can constitute slander
And you're accusing people of breaking the law basically
Because there is a law called the Brown Act
that prevents these things from happening

And I take it very seriously when myself or members of the Board
Are accused of breaking the law
I don't think, and this is my opinion

I don't think it's appropriate, and it may be actionable on some level
When someone goes in public and makes a public statement that certain
members broke the law, broke the rules
And that what they did (vote of opposition to increase) shouldn't count

Now, if you have an opinion that it shouldn't count for various reasons that's one
thing
But accusing people of wrongdoing
Which in a public forum I don't think is appropriate
And I think it's important for this Board to have had this discussion and discuss
this

And I think this is not a personal thing for me insofar as anybody who has made
comments or whatever
But I take such that we as a Board and perhaps me as an individual
Although I was not named but I was certainly the Chair of the Committee that held
these hearings and I was the person who conducted the discussion here before
the Board
And so by extension these comments do fall on me to some extent
And I think they're highly inappropriate and I think that these things should be
addressed

And again this is not a personal thing in any way shape or form
It would matter not who it was that had made these comments
I feel that these are not true statements
And I feel that it is inappropriate to go in public and make statements
of accusations against people that are not true
And that's my position on this

Mr. Gohel 28:25

I think it's good idea to bring this issue to City Attorney
Because we don't know what's right or wrong
It's not ? issue
Accusing the whole Board of doing something wrong
I haven't done anything wrong
I haven't done what he (Mr. Fordyce) has accused me of doing
And I think he is violating My rights, My rules
Next time anybody wants to do this thing, they will think twice
So best thing to do is to bring it to attention of City Attorney
And get their advice, that's what I suggest

Ms. Hart 27:39

When I was first made aware of this
That is in fact what I did I wrote initially to our former Neighborhood Council
Advocate
And I asked, what could we do
Because there were serious issues at stake
The phrase, "the fruit of a poisoned tree" comes to mind
Because it does seem as if by making this sort of testimonial in front of someone
who is making a decision could certainly poison the outcome
Their decision is then passed down,
and is then in turn tainted possibly by such an occurrence
And I think it needs to be looked at by people who have greater expertise
Than we have
And that's why I did ask that our Neighborhood Council Advocate actually at the
time, was Gibson, I asked him if he would assist us and advise and seeing if
perhaps the City Attorney could weigh in on this and let us know what should we
do.
My biggest concern is for the Stakeholders who live in that neighborhood.
They made their opinions very clear to us
And even if we as individual members didn't agree with all their opinions
We have to take into account that it's Their neighborhood
And they live there

And the biggest concern is that are we opening the door to a brand new zoning
code to making it possible for commercial development in residential
neighborhoods.
And that's what they were so concerned with
It wasn't the matter so much as whether it's six beds, which they had by right
Or 16 or 18 or whatever were asking for
But this becomes then a commercial enterprise
And if we're negating the zoning in a residential neighborhood
That's really a very serious decision to make and it cannot be entered into lightly
And so I would ask for the City Attorneys advice on this

And I would also attest to the fact that there were No secret meetings
Of which I am aware
We heard this over and over and over again here
We debated it at length
And we decided that we Have to vote in best interests of the people
most closely affected by this development

Mr. Brown :25:03

Good evening

The fact that the only no vote at the Hearing came From this Neighborhood Council

And that particular vote of no, was tainted by a Board member who was present representing himself as an individual I think is nothing short of a stab in the back to the Board, pure and simple. Obviously we will take it to the City Attorney. But this has been a chronic ongoing repeated thing in all it's little flavors and varieties and idiosyncrasies, and I think it's gotten to the point where it's time to hit this particular nail on the head.

Mr. Gibson :24:19

Well I will say that the hearings that we held I thought were very thorough They were just, the representative, they were open and transparent The representative actually came and thanked me for the way that the meetings were handled And unlike other meetings I that I have seen from him From other agencies, so I felt good about the process

This was news to me, the secret meetings, some of these accusations that are made

And I agree, it seems to be a direct attack upon the Board And to be a functioning Board that's Not healthy And it's not, there's no code of loyalty here, Not at all Every reason and right to disagree But if a Board member wants to be taken seriously This is probably not the way I would recommend going about that

We were invited, by the people with the Congregate Living House (on Chase) to come to a Open House and see what was going on there I consulted with the City Attorney, they recommended against it I actually had an Attorney General's opinion that spoke pretty specifically to that So it was not like that we're even negligent, even just absent minded walking into secret

There were no secret meetings We worked very hard for nothing to be tainted And for those accusations to be made (by Mr. Fordyce) in that public forum I think is very serious First Amendment rights, ok, maybe But just common decency with a Board that's trying to work together I think it's completely wrong and uncalled for And I think it's hard to want to take a fellow Board member seriously And if we see a pattern of that going on

And it's just not healthy for us as a Board
As we work to represent our Stakeholders

Ms. Hart :22:08

I addressed the issue previously because of my concerns about process
And my concerns about the Stakeholders will being circumvented

But I'm also very deeply concerned because I would not consider this,
as previously characterized as more than "this is a breach of decorum"
And could be considered, depending on what the City Attorney has to say
as a violation of Ethics

I just don't think it's a good idea to ever behave in this manner
As Mr. Bailey commented there are places.

If we have questions, we have resources, we have places we can go
And people to advise us, and that's the way the process works
It works if you use the tools we have and we use them the right way,
Within The Law

That's all that we need to do

And so I would ask that we pursue further answers from those who are experts

Mr. Gibson :21:06

Yes, you can take out Mr. Fordyce's name and put my name in
The same discussion needs to happen

This is not, this is not a particular attack upon one Board member
This is an instance that needs to be addressed

No matter whose name is involved

So I will refer this issue to the Executive Committee for further investigation
And these things need to be discussed in an open forum

As painful as it can be for some of us

I think it's ultimately healthy to do so

Mr. Beeber :20:30

For those members of the public that are here
maybe hearing about this sort of thing for the first time.

I will assure you by myself and I certainly know many of the members of this
Board

I have been on the Board for a little over a year

Everybody on this Board conducts themselves with, for the most part
With the upmost Ethics and we endeavor to do everything by the book,
What is right

Again, we can certainly make a mistake
And there is a process for correcting those mistakes if they happen
But I want to assure the Public that these types of things that are being alleged
Are simply not accurate and not true
And I consider that categorically for myself
and for what I know about the other Board members on this Board

So please be aware that while I think that this is an isolated incident
with one particular Board member (Mr. Fordyce) making these accusations,
there are no overall accusations against this Board,
regarding our Ethics or our openness or our willing to hear things
and conduct ourselves
with the upmost in decorum and also Ethics.
Thank you

Mr. Gibson :19:06

Thank you Jay, well said

We will move on to item # 15

Discussion and possible action,
regarding paid security at all North Hills West meetings
Do I have a second ?
PG 2nd
Open Discussion
Referred to Public Safety Committee

Agenda item # 16. (9:30pm) CIS in support of CF14-0655-55

Mr. Beeber :07:06

Call for the question

Mr. Gibson :07:04

Any opposed to this Motion passing ?

Mr. Fordyce :07:01

I'd like to ask a question, is this HHH, is this H, is this the Linkage Fee ?
Or is this a new fee that we've yet have not heard from ?

Mr. Beeber :06:52

There's a motion on the table, call the question please

Mr. Fordyce :06:50

I know, you control everything by jumping into it
And you speak multiple times

Ms. Hart :06:46

Garry, it's HHH, if you read it, it's HHH

Mr. Beeber :06:44

Garry, there's a Motion on the table, can we call the question ?

Mr. Gibson :06:44

We have a motion on the table
I have asked if there are any opposed to this Motion ?
Are there any opposed ?

Mr. Fordyce :06:36

I'm opposed, you just handed this to me after the question

Mr. Gibson :06:32

Any abstentions ?

Ok, very good, the Motion passes

Carol, would you write up the CIS ?

Thank you